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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: chorner@argos-us.com
Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Oquendo, Ana; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy;


 Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:01 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV - Proposed Determination_signed.pdf


Argos LLL MACT Extension_signed AV.pdf
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Dear Mr. Horner:


Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
 the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
 receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.


Owner/Company Name: ARGOS CEMENT, LLC 
Facility Name: ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT 
Project Number: 0010087-050-AV 
Permit Status: PROPOSED 
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: ALACHUA


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.P_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 SECRETARY 



(Sent by Electronic Mail – Return Receipt Requested) 



Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager  
Argos Cement, LLC 
4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235 
Newberry, Florida  32669 



Re: Revised Title V Air Operation Permit 
Proposed Permit No. 0010087-050-AV 
Argos Newberry Cement Plant 



Dear Mr. Horner: 



One copy of the proposed permit determination for the revised Title V air operation permit for Argos Newberry 
Cement Plant is enclosed.  This existing facility is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235, 
Newberry, Florida  32669.  This letter is only a courtesy to inform you that the draft permit has become a 
proposed permit.   



An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resource Management’s 
World Wide Web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s review.  
The web site address is (enter proposed permit number to access the files):  
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp. 



Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the proposed Title V air operation permit is 
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the proposed permit will become a final permit no later than 55 days after 
the date on which the proposed permit was mailed (posted) to the USEPA.  If the USEPA has an objection to the 
proposed permit, the final permit will not be issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the 
objection is resolved or withdrawn. 



If you should have any questions, please contact Tammy McWade at 850/717-9086 or by email 
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 
 
 
For: 
Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director 
Division of Air Resource Management 
JFK/dlr/tm



www.dep.state.fl.us 
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PROPOSED DETERMINATION 



 
 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that either this Proposed Determination 
(including the Statement of Basis and the Proposed Permit), or a link to these documents is available 
electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the 
persons listed below: 



Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos:  chorner@argos-us.com 
Mr. Henry Gotsch, Environmental Manager, Argos:  ogotsch@argos-us.com 
Dr. Max Lee, Ph.D. P.E., Koogler:  mlee@kooglerassociates.com 
Mr. Richard Rachal, Administrator, NED:  richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
 
 
 
 
 



Argos Cement, LLC Permit No. 0010087-050-AV 
Argos Newberry Cement Plant Title V Air Operation Revision 



Page 2 of 3 





mailto:chorner@argos-us.com


mailto:ogotsch@argos-us.com


mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com


mailto:richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us


mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov


mailto:hazziez.natasha@epa.gov








PROPOSED DETERMINATION 



I. PUBLIC NOTICE 



The Intent to Issue Air Permit issued to Argos Cement, LLC for the Argos Newberry Cement Plant was clerked 
on March 6, 2015.  The Argos Newberry Cement Plant is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235, 
Newberry, Florida. 



The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit was published in the Gainesville Sun newspaper on March 12, 
2015.  The draft Title V air operation permit was available for public inspection at the permitting authority’s 
office in Tallahassee.  Proof of publication of the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit was received on 
March 17, 2015. 



II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



No comments were received during the 30-day public comment period.  Since no comments were received, the 
draft permit becomes the proposed permit. 



III. CONCLUSION. 
The permitting authority will issue the proposed Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0010087-050-AV as drafted to 
be reviewed by the USEPA. 



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


			The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that either this Proposed Determination (including the Statement of Basis and the Proposed Permit), or a link to these documents is available electronically on a publicly accessible ...


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


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-04-16T08:28:12-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2015-04-16T09:07:32-0400


			Scearce_L



















 
 



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



March 6, 2015 



Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



wvoshell@argos-us.com 
William Voshell, Environmental Director 
Argos USA 
3015 Windward Plaza, Suite 300 
Alpharetta, GA  30005 



Re: Argos USA, Newberry Cement Plant 
Facility ID No. 0010087 
Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 (Emissions Units 004 and 011) 
Request for Cement MACT Compliance Date Extension 



Dear Mr. Voshell: 



On November 26, 2014, Department of Environmental Protection (Department) received your initial request1 for an 
extension of the rule compliance date for the Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 subject to the Cement MACT Rule.2  
Specifically, you request an extension from September 9, 2015 to March 31, 2016 for one of the clinker coolers and 
to September 9, 2016 for the remaining clinker cooler.  The Department also received additional information 
(Letter of Intent) on December 12, 2014.3  The federal regulations4 allow for up to a one year extension to comply 
with MACT standards for purpose of installing controls.  The authority to grant such an extension is delegated to 
the Department, which operates an approved Title V air operation permit program.5  



On March 8, 2014, Argos USA Corp. (Argos) completed its acquisition of the Thomas A. Baker Cement Plant (ID 
No. 0010087) located in Newberry, Florida.  At this plant, existing Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 use electrostatic 
precipitators (ESP) to control particulate matter (PM) emissions.  The new Cement MACT Rule requires a 
continuous demonstration of compliance for the clinker coolers.  Based on previous testing, Argos states that it is 
necessary to upgrade the control technology from ESPs to baghouses to ensure compliance on a continuous basis. 



On October 24, 2014, Argos obtained an air construction permit (No. 0010087-052-AC) from the Department 
authorizing the replacement of the existing ESPs on the clinker coolers with baghouses.  Baghouses are generally 
recognized as the superior technology for removing particulate matter from such gas steams and typically handle 
process upsets better than ESPs.  Argos completed a Letter of Intent with the baghouse equipment supplier dated 
November 21, 2014.  The original extension request included a detailed staggered construction schedule for 
completing the work.  Attachment A of this extension letter includes key construction milestones and provides 
flexibility to begin work on either Clinker Cooler No. 1 or No. 2.  



Given the above information, the request meets the criteria for obtaining an extension of the compliance date from 
September 9, 2015 to March 31, 2016 for the first clinker cooler and to September 9, 2016 for the remaining clinker 
cooler.  The Department will incorporate the extension along with key milestones and the proposed conditions in 



1  Argos initial extension request dated 11/26/14. 
2  The Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) standards are specified in the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 



Pollutants (NESHAP) for Major Sources: Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry.  See Title 40, Part 63, Subpart LLL of the Code of 
Federal Regulations adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)48., F.A.C. 



3  Email from William Voshell on 12/12/14 with attached letter dated 12/09/14 providing a signed copy of the Letter of Intent between Argos 
USA and the contractor (Scheuch GmbH) chosen to conduct the work. 



4  See the NESHAP General Provisions at 40 CFR 63.6(i), adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C.  
5  See the NESHAP General Provisions at 40 CFR 63.6(i)(4)(i)(A), adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1, F.A.C.. 



www.dep.state.fl.us 
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William Voshell, Environmental Director 
Argos USA, Newberry Cement Plant 
Cement MACT Extension, Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 
Facility ID No. 0010087 
Page 2 of 3 
 
Attachment A into the Argos Title V air operation permit for the Newberry Cement Plant 



If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 850-717-9083. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 



for:  Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 
 
cc:  
 



William Voshell, Argos (wvoshell@argos-us.com) 
Max Lee, Koogler and Associates (mlee@kooglerassociates.com) 
Otar Gotsch, Argos (OGotsch@argos-us.com) 
Richard Rachal, DEP Northeast District (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) 
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
Page 3 of 3 
 



ATTACHMENT A 



Proposed Conditions for Draft Title V Operation Permit 
 



1. Compliance Date Extension: Prior to beginning on site construction, the permittee shall notify the Division and 
Compliance Authority regarding which clinker cooler ESP will be modified first.  For the first clinker cooler 
ESP/baghouse replacement project, the Cement MACT compliance date is extended from September 9, 2015 to 
March 31, 2016.  For the second (next) clinker cooler ESP/baghouse replacement project, the Cement MACT 
compliance date is extended from September 9, 2015 to September 9, 2016. {Permitting Note: The preliminary 
plan is to begin work on Clinker Cooler No. 2 first. So, the Cement MACT compliance date for No. 2 would be 
March 31, 2016 and for No. 1 September 9, 2016.} [40 CFR 63.6(i); and Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C.] 



2. Key Milestones: Unless the permittee notifies the Department in advance, the permittee shall meet the 
following schedule for completing the installation of the control equipment and demonstrating compliance with 
the Cement MACT requirements for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2.   



Key Milestones Target  
Completion Dates 



Clinker Cooler ESP/Baghouse Replacement Project 1st 2nd 



Complete Engineering Design of Pollution Control Equipment 03/02/15 03/02/15 
Complete Procurement of Control Equipment 10/12/15 10/12/15 
Complete Installation of Control Equipment 12/17/15 04/13/16 
Complete Acceptance, and Operational Testing of Control Equipment 02/05/16 07/01/16 
Complete Cement MACT Performance Testing 03/01/16 08/01/16 
Cement MACT Compliance Date 03/31/2016 09/09/2016 
Progress Reports Quarterly Quarterly 



The permittee shall provide advance notice to the Division and the Compliance Authority if it is unable to meet 
a target in the above schedule and shall identify a new completion date.  [40 CFR 63.6(i)(10) and (11), Rule 62-
204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.] 



3. Progress Reports: By September 9, 2015, the permittee shall provide a written report to the Division and the 
Compliance Authority that summarizes the work completed to date and the work remaining on the 
ESP/Baghouse Replacement Projects for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2. Thereafter, the permittee shall provide 
quarterly written progress reports within 30 days following each calendar quarter and an updated schedule if 
necessary to the Division and the Compliance Authority. [40 CFR 63.6(i)(10) and (11), Rule 62-
204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.] 



4. Cement MACT – Initial Compliance: The permittee shall demonstrate initial compliance with the Cement 
MACT rule for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 in accordance with the applicable requirements of §63.1348 and 
§63.1349 [40 CFR 1348 and 1349] 



 








						2015-03-06T14:59:51-0500


			David L. Read, P.E.
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From: Rachal, Richard
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:08 AM


I will be out of the office on Thursday April 16th through Tuesday April 21st.  I will have
 access to emails periodically.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FDB623034F134434ABBA0A1CC6E6A092-RACHAL_R

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: postmaster@argoscorp.microsoftonline.com
To: ogotsch@argos-us.com
Subject: Delivered: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:31 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
ogotsch@argos-us.com <mailto:ogotsch@argos-us.com> 
Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 



mailto:postmaster@argoscorp.microsoftonline.com

mailto:ogotsch@argos-us.com



0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			chorner@argos-us.com


			Cc


			ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Oquendo, Ana; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			chorner@argos-us.com; ogotsch@argos-us.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us










From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Rachal, Richard
Subject: Delivered: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:17 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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





Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.P_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
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From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com
To: Dr. Max Lee
Subject: Delivered: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:11 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Dr. Max Lee <mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com> 
Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com
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
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: Delivered: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:05 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
McWade, Tammy (Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:04 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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







http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp
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
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http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0010087/U0002098.pdf



http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a627a5b95c5582e7a3383491d35a8234&node=sp40.12.63.lll&rgn=div6



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0010087/U0002097.pdf



http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3eff67b774c84f8098c8314901c1e28d&node=se40.10.63_16&rgn=div8



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
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mailto:OGotsch@argos-us.com
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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:03 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
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




                                                           







mailto:wvoshell@argos-us.com



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



mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us











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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:34 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
chorner@argos-us.com <mailto:chorner@argos-us.com> 
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










From: Christopher Horner
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Otar Gotsch
Subject: RE: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:35:40 AM
Attachments: image004.png


I have accessed.  Thank you.


 


Chris Horner
Plant Manager -  Newberry


 
ARGOS USA
4000 NW County Rd 235
Newberry, FL 32669
(O)352-472-4722 ext 130
(C)352-354-5090
chorner@argos-us.com


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Christopher Horner
Cc: Otar Gotsch; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Oquendo, Ana; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy;
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



mailto:CHorner@argos-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:OGotsch@argos-us.com

mailto:bhughes@argos-us.com











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
Phone:  850-717-9025
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.


El contenido de este mensaje puede ser informacion privilegiada y confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario real del mismo, por favor
 informe de ello a quien lo envia y destruyalo en forma inmediata. Esta prohibida su retencion, grabacion, utilizacion o divulgacion con
 cualquier proposito. Este mensaje ha sido verificado con software antivirus; en consecuencia, el remitente de este no se hace
 responsable por la presencia en el o en sus anexos de algun virus que pueda generar daños en los equipos o programas del
 destinatario. Las opiniones contenidas en este mensaje y sus adjuntos no necesariamente coinciden con las posiciones institucionales.
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
This communication ( including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. If you have received
 this communication in error; please notify the sender inmediately, delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy
 all hard copies. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by
 anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. This message has been checked with an antivirus software;
 accordingly, the sender in not liable for the presence of any virus in attachments that causes or may cause damage to the recipient´s
 equipment or software. The views expressed in this message and its attachments do not necessarily coincide with the institutional
 positions.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.P_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.P_pdf.zip

http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Hazziez, Natasha
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:02:12 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:02:12 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:02:08 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Dr. Max Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:37:40 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:37:39 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:37:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:35:39 AM
Attachments: Read 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


________________________________


El contenido de este mensaje puede ser informacion privilegiada y confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario real
 del mismo, por favor informe de ello a quien lo envia y destruyalo en forma inmediata. Esta prohibida su retencion,
 grabacion, utilizacion o divulgacion con cualquier proposito. Este mensaje ha sido verificado con software
 antivirus; en consecuencia, el remitente de este no se hace responsable por la presencia en el o en sus anexos de
 algun virus que pueda generar daños en los equipos o programas del destinatario. Las opiniones contenidas en este
 mensaje y sus adjuntos no necesariamente coinciden con las posiciones institucionales.
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
This communication ( including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential and
 privileged. If you have received this communication in error; please notify the sender inmediately, delete this
 communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies. Any use, dissemination, distribution,
 copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended
 recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. This message has been checked with an antivirus software; accordingly, the sender
 in not liable for the presence of any virus in attachments that causes or may cause damage to the recipient´s
 equipment or software. The views expressed in this message and its attachments do not necessarily coincide with
 the institutional positions.



mailto:CHorner@argos-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 


			From


			Christopher Horner


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Christopher Horner
   Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:26:56 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:35:02 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:31:26 AM


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
 was read on Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:30:37 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Otar Gotsch
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:30:37 AM
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


			Otar Gotsch


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Otar Gotsch
   Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:26:56 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:30:31 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:28 AM


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
 was read on Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:08 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Oquendo, Ana
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:48:21 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit 
   Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:48:20 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, April 24, 2015 3:48:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Oquendo, Ana; Hazziez, Natasha
Subject: Relayed: 0010087-050-AV, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:27:06 AM
Attachments: 0010087-050-AV Argos Cement LLC Argos Newberry Cement Plant Proposed Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Oquendo, Ana (Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov> 
Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
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







